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Fillers

The 0l1d Pony EXPPGSS Station at the Harold Warp Pinneer Village ,
Nebraska's leading tourist attmact on, has drawn nea ly two million
visitors in five yearse‘he station was Punpkin Creek Helay “tation
to tﬁe Black Hills., The pioneer villare 1s located at Minden in south

Central Nepraska,
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fuseum tab

filler

The surrey with the fringe on top was responsible for the
pneumatic tire, lye first air-inflated tires appeared on four wheeled
vehicles @P3048dA808d in 1895. lhe tire nanufacturer d-ubted there would
ever be enough deiand for the horseless carriage to warrant the c-st
of dies. 8o he refused to make the first air inflated tires for

Ron8dDd6d0ddrdd the horseless carriage unt*l the dies were paid for.



museum tab ‘

FPiller

E11 whitney who invented the ;otton Gin should be really called the
father of mass nroduction. He contracted with the U.S. government to make
1ny000 muskets with interchangeable parts, a 11 year job. He startcd mass
production ideas in 1789, The Yakima Frontier Museum gun cmiteriton
c>l . ection provides gmm old gun enthusiasts with a chance to study

many varieties of weaponse



Museum tab

filler

Man was so cautious with fire he tbok to the changes of
enclosing fire slowlve. Ben t"ranklin invented the first cast-iron
open heater in 1744, Byt it was not until about 1850 that
people began using the stovee. Providing warmth in burgies and other
vehicles was another matter., W.L. Gannon, in assembling Zke his
ecollection now housed in the Yakima_ﬁrontier Museum was so eracting
in his collecting that he acquired foot warmers to go with the

buggiese



Museum Tagb

Filler

Because people resent change, pioneer car makers found it difficult
to separate the idca of the horseless carriage fro: Zhmh the horse
and carriage. BEarly automobiles had carriage wheels, dashbrard
whip s@fk sockets, side lamns and so'eti es reins instead of a steering
wheel W,L. Gannon collected completely equipped horse drawn vehicles
when he assembled the Gannon Museim of Wagons and early-day accessories-

for horse drawn vehicles provide interesting sidelights



fuseum tab

filler:

David Yynbar Buick, Rannrdexxaf xthexfamxusxearx who developed
the famous Buick car dj@d_a poor man in 1929 while employed by a
trade school. He became rich ®B8dAddd throvgh inventions, one
the proceés of making baked enamel bathtubs. He lost his fortune
in development of the car and sold out to William ﬁurant, who started

the Eeneral M tors Corporatione.
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Museum tab

filler

Some of the early emigrants coming from the east ddddétdddddidd in
00 railway cars to keip homestead the west, rode the same cars that

buffalo hides and range cattle were shipped to the east.
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.mov ing

What looked lile a major problem for the kramtiex Yakima Frontier
Museum in moving the W.L. Gannon Museum of Wagons am enllection
from Mabton to the nuseum building on North First Bt. was solved, by the
Army,
In ¥k mid-July the 243th Transportation “attalion, 115
*ransport Group, Washing!on Army “ational Guard moved tons of the
old wheeled vehicles and other material.fremxMzktsm Lhe m¢n vere
stat oned at the Yakima Eiring Eenter and carrjed out the opefation
as a training maneuver. This phase of the moving continued three days,
The final moving in late August was carried out, also as a
trail ing maneuver, by the Oregon National Guard, 4tlst Infantry Brigade.
This txwxx time 93 lax truckloadsy imeindingximwbsys were moved to the
new home of the chllection,

A total of 55 wheeled vehicles, some so large a lowboy was reouired,

was moved, “esides boxes and trunks full of small articlers there were

4600864d200dwdg about 200 wagon wheels. s

‘he ¥35,000 Indian collection,the first purchase, packed in boxes and
trunks was hauled to Yakima by museum volunteers and stored in vaults

until the building was readied for the installation,



mLseuwn tab

Negotiations

Coffacts with W.o. Samx@rx Gannon, start.ng in 1967 at the
“anuon luseum of Wsgons at labton determined that Uannon was will .ng to keep
the cclliection in trne Vallie. so wol serscas could see Lt, and because of

his Val ey loyalty. R

M,lcad Smith,Aruand C. Taylor,sobert Bargewell and Paul Benz, alreaay

collzetion wnu a4li were _nterestea .o history anc

(O]

well achuail ited with ch

IMASeUlls

ouith s a former uresident of the Visitors and Convention Bureau
&nG +a;1l0r , whe was Unlon bacific gensral traflic agent in iak wa,
resigned as bureuu _.resident vnen he was promot u to as .stant trafl’ c
Lop&sel al Cealiie, wove 1,L507. *he Uniown rFapilic is preparing 1o ubserve
is centen.ial in 19€9.

willo, *ergoeweli, Beiy  «nd a‘en leccic, whoe sxpmezmnsdilayiai becaie bureat
pres.dent obtained backing of the Yakiuwa group which %mz asszumed the
responsibliity 10l securiug the first past of the Ganion collection, the
~:dlan wmater al.

45 8000 ab rew.deling ol tue o.a Lurrows Jdotor Co. building was

well under way the bureau umoved iRXmiAxEaERsrRxxf Lx from the Chinook

lower intc @ ccrner of the wmuseum buiiding.

(more)
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negotiations
+he bureau pegan operating in 1997. it was locateu in the Yakiua

Chamber of Cumie ce office from 1961 to January,1966. The buresu wa

3}

organized vy motel,hotel and restaurant owners vecause of conventions and

thetourist incustry. +he tureau is uperated by a 2Ll-ienber executive bax
nonaay ,bec. 2,
board, and will hold open nouse, Reezud BEBEASRARAy Lrousi: Priaay.xm the

dates £.1r the nLusewn opening.
Bargeweli, bur au manager » Sald the burcau operates to nelp

4

gelegutles vresent Yabimwa as the hust ooty for future: convention , nelps

establish Yak.ma as a resori city and helus establish annual events.,

dssistunce 18 ¢ iven wilh registracion, nouglty 5 entevtziynent, spesakers ana

(]

tours. He said conventicn business has .ncreased rrom 30 a year in 1957

-

] il el f 18 -.L "2'_’) .
Polgevell sald a civic center 1s a necessity £ if Yakina is to kee. up
w.th other cities in atiraciing tourists, «nd thai Levgh Yexiuma has L, 700

f 15t clais roc.s available, Yakica does not nsve sdequate mewting and

2xkaRikxsxax  conventicn grou. exhibit s ace.
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museuww Lab

Gannon W/art

A shiny black buggy, winich when new about 63 years ago could hsye been
purchased for $40 to #60, stands in the Yakima Frontier iuseuu, built from
the foundation of Gannon's nuseum of Wagons.

The %3 swall top buggy was the first vehicle William L.Gannon vauired when
he went to Ritzville in 1952. He was searching for a buggy to use as a flower
planter at the Yakima Chief hanch. He and his father, the late Louis O.Gannon,
had already ornamentea areas of the ranch with wagon whix wheels ana were
collecting pieces of Weslern Awer.canae.

lhe buggy he found , storea , was in such good condition that Gannon
could not bring h.wself to de rade .t by converting 't into an outdoor plante

That slartea the collection of half a hunared horse drawn vehicles,
an Indian colicction of magnitude and quality, and accessories and e.uipuent

L
RXkth whickxamerigaxand. LthexWest companions anda helyers to america and
settlewent of the west, when land was first cultivated and a new genergtLon

of families founded. lnere are larger collections of Indian material, many of

them, and wore exteunsive vehicle displays, but the combination of the

two 18 more rares.

(more)



First 5; Gannon

ihis all resulted from a combination of technical knowledge, creative
énd artisticakiXikyyxandx ability, and a love, aypreciation and uider-
standing of the last frontie. in the west, and its people.
' was

lhis interest shared by the father ana son, snared too and always tolerat

by irs. Gannon, W.L. Gannon' s wife and his mother, Mrs. Louis Os

~

Gannon « In fact the mother and the museum founder's wife, Hazel, h_ye
Joiuned enthusiastically in discovery searches for rare materiale

Only rarely does someone like Gannon h_ve the desire , combined with
'professionaxism, to pursue so many .nterests succe.sfully.

Eb;n in 1920 he spent schoolbo, days in the ralouse cou try of Eastern
Washinglon and entered Washington State College. lhiere the technical
experience in pamx painting, which is stiil growing and which he is
following more intently , burst from bud ﬁoward blomm stage.

There was a mi.itary service interlude stﬁrting in 1937.

He became an officer ana served in coubat in Italy. {nis enabled him
to study wuseums and works of arﬁ.

He returnec to WSU, earned a bachelor's degree and later plunged into
acagdemic studies of history, language and phi.osophy and more paintingxz at

the State University of Iowa. An 14 aBdOxBioxd=xx degree and a rH.d

followed. His major was art history. o he is Justly entitled to be ad.ressed

as Dr. Gannon, but he has never d@=06m@sdx disowned the name," Bill "
(more)



second ad Gannon

When he returned to the hop ranch in the Lower Valley he specialized
in husbandry;conservation and construction and equi.ment engineering designe.
He continuea to add to his art and western history library. He began, with
the benefit of acquireu and natural knowledge, to systematically develop the
museum at mabton.

ihis was on the site where the ‘:gbton Livery Stable and blaghsmithnx shop

once stood. Here , too was the stage station, zerxxng for the stage BBEYXKg

on the <PYickleton, Mabton and Sunnyside run{ and if there had been time,

in Gannon's way of doing things coumpletely and exactly, =meh a stage station,
reproduced as it was in the long ago would nave peen one of the individual
displays in the museum at Mabton. He had the material , the stages and
furnishings, signs , hanébills and bxXi=sief. other thingsy including the

"know how," but he lacked the timees The umuseum material grew and ExomxwWas
finally Gannon's Huseum of Wagons becawme too important to share with Xkm

only a proportionately swall number of people paSSLnu‘through the Lower
Valley.

lhat it be shared w.th merex persons was a motivating influence in allowing
its acqu.sition and transfer to Yakiwa. Also, his desire to paint wore of
the worid he sees about him LS being rea.ized.

(LuOA e)
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Gannon

He finds the Valley a rich stimulus to creativeness and has observed
many possibilities in genre painting. Even before the museum was disposed
of he had completed a series of paiitings dealing individuglly with various
types ¢f vehicles in the wagon display. lhese were not "reproductions" of
* the vehicles but his axiisixe style of trequent of the various vehicles.

He has exhibited of course but the more complete type of exhibitionamf of

which he is capgble, is yet to come,

He maz® stilli has an intense .nterest in the museum and how it is
-displayed, because he has put muchm of nis lifetime and ideas iuto guthering
a heritage of awericam , syving it from destruction or being scattered
to the four winds. And his belief in the v1§al part the horse drawn
vehicle played in bringing wan to the Hreseﬂt, is proven anu re_proven eéch
year.
The tired vehicles earned a rest and have found it where their story in
the upbuilding of the country can come to Life ana be seen in realitye.
ihe‘uen and wowen who rode in them have gone, or only the few remaining
are moving® now in another world.

“he dreams of the foruer riders, .s they drove along, have coume to pass,

up and down the +akima Valley and across the nation, from the Atlantic to

the rgeific. Gannon believes tnat now a pioneer foundationm has been bu 1t

on a passing frontier, those with other dreams can stey ahead,in turn, into
othere realities.
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Wagon collection

lhe collection of histo ic horse drawn vehicles occupies a large
space in the 100,000 square foot Yakiwma Fronti:r iMuseum. assembled by
W.L. Gannon for ¥am Gannon's Museuw of w,gons there are 52 wheeled vehicles
besides udditional ones like hgnd-mage hose cards and a wheeled scraper.

Xhereisxassiory-behine 4ihe history qf each would make a lon. story
1tself.

One of the .rizes, financial wise, is a Road Coach, used by the amer.can
Coaching Club and patterned after the elite 18th century coaches used in
kngland. It is a sporting vehicie, a gentleman's coach. Sporting coaching,
‘"revived in 1675 is undergoing another revival in the east. Aand after the
nuseum acquisition was completea, une of tnis type camwe up for ayction
last sumi.er and brought the astoundin, figure of ¥22,000.

It is equ;pyea w;th a splinter bar for the four_in hand hitch, harder
on the horses but with more class than the customary double or whiffle

tree. 1t's equipped with an outside holder for canes and umbrellas and

a long bugle, w: ich the coachwman used tu announce arrival.
A Conestoga wagon--and there are few left imxihe anywhere in the

country now, was acquired by vanuon in 1956 fxmin with two road coaches

from 5 collieection in massachusetts. { ore)



first ad

wagon collection.

Ihe Conestoga,originating with the Pennyslvania Dutch was mgde before
1800 and some were used in the forerunning migration westward, on the
Ore.on *rail and the Santa Fe lrail but were superceded by the more durable
Exuerg covered wagone. It's equipment included a wooden jack (dated 1806),
that's how completely Lannon went about assembling nis collectiun.

‘here's a nine passenger Concord xba stage, classic wooden style which
was used in hontana, throughout the west on the California-Oregon stage
line. It has iron drop steps tvo make entering and leaving easier, a juump
seat for an extra passenger and curtains to protect against cold,sun,rain
and dust.

‘another vehicie 1s a Concord mail stage, built in 1865 for the
Hitterfield Overland dispatch and laler used on the xkkesanOa®hBC Atcheson to
Denver run.lt was sold @ to Ben Holliday and then to Wells-Fargp and used
at Ft. Larramie, Wyoe. It is one of the rarest of all awe: ican vehicles
and the display includes both major ty_es of Cuncords

A stage wagon, also a Concord, manufactured at Goncord, N.H., was uéed
at Walla dalia. A stage run went out of there to Spokane Falls. It was

acquired from the old Drumheller ranche.

Ihere's a Landau, the type used when presidents or governors were

paraded. Horses drawming it were equipped with refinea harnesse

(more)
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wagon coliection

+he Lancau in the cullection was built by Brewster Co., New. York,
the leading carriage maker in tne U.o. and is equipyed with rubuver tirese.
Originally , new, it probgbly cost around #.1,200 but is much'higher
now. 0ld ¥oncords cost ¥10,000. heconstructions are being built now at
¥6,000e
Long lsland was the center of carriage use in old aays and Gannon
.as fortunate in acquiring several vehicles from the Ca. riage Hous
Suffolk Museuw, Stony Brook, Long islana, l.Y. 1his was because Ward
melville, s:ioe wanulacturer who is finaﬁcially interested in that museumn
where there are humdrxds. many vehicles, was iuwpressed by Gannon's desire
to assewble a vehicle collection apd consented to the sale oI several
nice pieces.
4 town Coach is the ty.,e a ductor or professional man used . lhere's a
Brougham, rubber tired, a low-slung vehicle, the first type in the coach

class, and a panel boot Victuria, more cumuonly seen thai the elegant

Victoriae.

This veh cle, nameu after Qu-en Victoria,.as wanufactured ,eter grtists

drafted designs, requiring leather construction and Bam harmoniocus lines.

Ihere are three sleighs, one from waine ma.e in 1850, a swell body

cutter and a jump seat cutter of types used in the east And'midwest.

(uwore)
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An Agrmy es.ort wagon , gcquired frow old Ft. Wright at dbpokane, was<
EXaMmxky usually drawn by a six mule teauw with the driver riding on
- the "nigh" or cl sest horse on the left. *he wagons and specific equipment
were maintained by the wagone: or teamster. farriers attended to the
medical neeus of the aninals, the sadalers , in the ATrny, Jere responsible
for fitting narness and saddles and kee.ing tiem in repair and the packer
was in churge of tle pack stock anc equipment . +he horseshoer was
another member of this branch of the service,

Some complete has been “annon's research and collection that equipment

for the various uses was also acquired. “nd vne of ihne problews in assembling
the aisplay is Lo get this equipwent in proper order, wnich wiil not he
possible for some time.

Hours can be s.ent in x clesely inspecting the Hxgon.. vehicle section
of the museum alone where there also are XXakiom such vehicles as
station wagon, a surrey w»ith to, platform (this cawe from Deer Park, near
Spokane)s a hockaway, a utiiily vehicle which disappeared after the
Civil War because it was ugge in Lhe New England states for use in the Southj

buckboard, with spidery wheels, vehicles in the Phaeton class, a Stanhope

Phaeton, driven only by a woman, gigs, a stage wagon uade at Stockton,talif.,,

and used on the Kedding_weaverville run, Lalifornia rack wagon, a spring

wagon, s.milar to the Dewocrat Wagon, and many more. (wore)
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wheeled vehicles

*here's a hearse, a hotel bus or omnibus, which was owned by
the ralgce Hotel at Missoula and was used to meet the trains; a delivery
wagon used at Spokane which came frou the iresner col.ection in the
Lower Valley ana severul small circus wagons, the type used in old
dog and pony shows.

§ light farm wagon, mage by Putterfie d, wus found in Idaho.
ihe coliection ifiGdue includes a belly dump wagon, first used in road
constuction when roads Jere keirg becoming important; a town express
wagon with a fifth wheel permi ting short turns and a furniture
Wagon, also ﬁx from tne ‘resner collection.

Several covered wagons are reconstruct.ons frow parts of these Xagans
tyrve of wagons Gannon ana 1is father obtained. lhey were reconstructed
for use in filming "ihe UHauging t.-e" in the Nile, spout 1960, and for
the Ben Sni.es Days parade at Sunnyside.

A wheat wagon, called th= California rack wagon was found at

00 Ritzville. +hese wagons were pulled in tandem, hauling wheat from &

Bickleton. Lguip.ed with sldeboards, the 66d0ds bed was filled with

060e Loose gr.in and capped on top by sacked wheat .

(more)
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Lthe waterwagon was originally used at rullmgp and was taken to
Uniunto;n after world War I. Gannon finally laamted one, knowing
one of the uvld_dayw water wagons must be somewhere. This one he found
in use on a stock ranch to hd@d@ad haul water to livestock.

Uannon's mother, Mrs. Louis O.Lannon, ﬁad a part in finding the
old fire engine, the kind drawn by three horses abr ast.

dnis was flrst used at Spokane.

He remembered seeing an .1ld fire engine in the dump at Lewiston
and asked his wmother to investigate when she went there one day.
She fouﬂd ite It cost #300 to ship frow Lewiston to :uli.man but the
Gannons were later offered $5,000 for it.

In iz trécing it's higtory bannon found WA& that it was taken from
opokane to use to sluice onake niver banks for gold in the ed®lid early
days and tilen eventually was taken to the _ewiston dump.

*he old hose carts came from various _arts of the state and one was used
in fire.control work at the lakima Chief fanch before cmm¥erx becoming a
museult piece.

‘he m® elegant hearse, made in 111i .0is, was used t French town,
Bbndana Mont. (ne.r i ssoula).axd %the lumber wagon is the only

vehicle in the collection é@ef.used used originally at uabton. It was



6th ad

wade by Ptreith Co., #skx Osh Kosh, Wis., which company's trade mark was
a black cat in a circle. *nis later became a lumber company's trade marke.
inls wagon was 14 foot wheels and was usea as a model for a cullection

of historic x» vehicle md@ models at thne University of Oregone.





